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April 5, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Bid 12-001-DM, Fumiture for Pasco High School and Pasco Middle School
Part II: Award Group 6, Metal Shelving

On March 1, 2011, Part | of the above-referenced bid was awarded. At that time, the Award Group
noted above reguired further evaluation. The following is my recommendation for this Award Group:

Award Group #6, Metal Shelving

PRIDE, bidding own line, total all or none $7,422.80.

Recommend rejection of sole bid from PRIDE, bidding its own line as an alternate. The frame does
not have cross-bracing in the back, necessary for shelf stability (safety issue), the shelves are fixed
(not clip-supported, as specified) and the frame does not have supporting feetl.

We request permission to obtain quotes on the open market for shelving for these two {2} schools.
We will obtain quotes including assembly and installation at the school sites, as originally specified.
For any other District requirements for metal shelving, we will obtain separate competitive quotes as
needed.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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